
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Christina Erwin [CErwin@esassoc.com] 
9/18/2018 12:05:30 PM 
Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Fred Jackson 
(fljackson@cityofinglewood.org) [fljackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; 
Catherine Aguilar (catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com) [catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Brian Boxer 
[BBoxer@esassoc.com]; Addie Farrell [AFarrell@esassoc.com]; Loren Montgomery (loren@mcadvise.com) 
[loren@mcadvise.com]; Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com) [dennis@mcadvise.com]; 
CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; Gerard Mccallum (gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com) 
[gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com]; Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com) 
[dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com]; Robert Hodil (rhodil@coblentzlaw.com) [rhodil@coblentzlaw.com]; Louis Atwell -
City of Inglewood (latwell@cityofinglewood.org) [latwell@cityofinglewood.org]; Christopher Jackson 
(cejackson@cityofinglewood.org) [cejackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Whit Manley [WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com]; 
Tiffany Wright (twright@rmmenvirolaw.com) [twright@rmmenvirolaw.com] 

Subject: IMPORTANT PLEASE READ -- IBEC Information Needs - updated 
Attachments: Information Needs_9-18-18.pdf 

Team-

Thanks for meeting yesterday to discuss the IBEC project. The updated Information Needs List, updated with dates 
discussed at yesterday's meeting, is attached for your information and action. 

YELLOW: Items/dates highlighted in yellow are due today from the applicant team. 
GREEN: Items highlighted in green are due by Friday from the applicant team. 
ORANGE: Items highlighted in orange are due by Friday from the City/Trifiletti. 

The provision of the information on the dates provided will allow us to provide the draft Project Description on October 
1. Please let me know if you have questions about the information needs. 

Christina 


